From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

To: "Kiernan. James"; "Espino Devine, Catalina”

Subject: RE: RO00000206, Chevron #9-5542, 7007 San Ramon Blvd, Dublin, CA
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 10:32:00 AM

Hi James:

Your proposed date of 7/31/2013 for submittal of the addendum report is acceptable. | look
forward to reviewing the draft prior to final submittal.

Thank-you,

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kiernan, James [mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 7:55 AM

To: 'Espino Devine, Catalina'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO00000206, Chevron #9-5542, 7007 San Ramon Blvd, Dublin, CA

Hi Dilan,

As we discussed last week, we would like to propose a date of 7/31 for submittal of the
addendum report we talked about, with a draft to come to you a week or so prior to
then. Does that sound reasonable?

James

From: Espino Devine, Catalina [mailto:espino@chevron.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 10:53 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Kiernan, James
Subject: RE: RO00000206, Chevron #9-5542, 7007 San Ramon Blvd, Dublin, CA

Hi Dilan,
Sounds like a good plan. Is Wednesday May 15t at 2 pm ok for a call?

We look forward to getting your comments and discussing them next week.


mailto:jkiernan@craworld.com
mailto:espino@chevron.com
file:///c|/dilan.roe@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:espino@chevron.com

Thank you,

Catalina Espino Devine
Project Manager

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd., Room 5345

San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel 925 790 3949

Cell 510 499 4424

E-mail espino@chevron.com

This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify us by email (espino@chevron.com) and destroy the original
transmission and its attachments without reading them. Thank you.

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 9:14 AM

To: Espino Devine, Catalina
Subject: RE: RO00000206, Chevron #9-5542, 7007 San Ramon Blvd, Dublin, CA

Hi Catalina:

Sorry for the delay. | have been finalizing my comments this morning and planned on sending over
to you shortly. However, in order to provide sufficient time for your review | think your suggestion
of postponing the call until next week would be a good idea. My schedule is open next week except
for Wednesday morning. Thank you for your flexibility.

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Program Manager - Land Use & Local Oversight Program
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.or

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Espino Devine, Catalina [mailto:espino@chevron.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 6:22 AM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Kiernan, James

Subject: RO00000206, Chevron #9-5542, 7007 San Ramon Blvd, Dublin, CA

Hi Dilan,

We haven’t received your comments regarding the subject site. | know these
are busy times. | wonder if it would be a good idea to reschedule our call to
give you some time to send your comments and some time for me and James
to review them and prepare for a call with you. If you send your comments
this week we can probably have a call with you towards the middle of next
week. Does that sound ok to you?

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
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 4:57 PM

To: Espino Devine, Catalina
Subject: RE: Your voicemail - Dublin site

Hi Catalina:
| will send you my comments tomorrow fir discussion on Tuesday.
Thanks,

Dilan Roe, P.E.


mailto:espino@chevron.com
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Program Manager — Land Use and Local Oversight Program
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
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 12:57 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Kiernan, James
Subject: RE: Your voicemail - Dublin site

Hi Dilan and James,

So Tuesday the 7! at 2 pm ok to talk then?

Dilan, can you provide some comments on your concerns so we prepare for
the call?

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
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Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:37 AM
To: Espino Devine, Catalina
Subject: RE: Your voicemail - Dublin site

Hi Catalina

My calendar is clear on Tuesday May 7 in the afternoon. Please let me know if this works for you
and a preferred time.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 9:22 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Your voicemail - Dublin site

Hi Dilan,

Thank you for your voicemail this week. | have been out of the office in meetings
most of the week. Can | setup a call with you and my consultant for next week to
discuss your comments on the NFAR? Tuesday most of the day and Thursday
afternoon | am available. Let me know your availability and | can coordinate with
CRA.

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
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